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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: meili@almsm.com.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2020 9:56 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: Mui Hong - AMK; Mui Hong-SM

Subject: Re: SKE 7380A / DOA: 02/09/2019 / FIRST CAPITAL

Dear Denise, 

  

This is to inform that we had updated our client that liability is clear in her favour on 11/02/2020 and since 

then we are trying to arrange this vehicle to schedule for repair.   

Till date we are still unable to get a response from our client to come back for repair.  

  

Regards, 

 

Meili Tan - (Sin Ming) 

176 Sin Ming Drive 

#05-12 Sin Ming Autocare 

Singapore 575721 

Tel : 6456 3637 Fax: 6456 3686 

email : meili@almsm.com.sg 

  
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 3:47 PM 
To: meili@almsm.com.sg  

Cc: mailto:muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg ; mailto:muihong@almsm.com.sg  

Subject: SKE 7380A / DOA: 02/09/2019 / FIRST CAPITAL 

  

Dear Mei Li, 

  

Can have update on the status? Got repair? 

  
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will 

be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

  

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6271-0351 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  


